



CLINT SAYERS, MAI, SRA

Clint Sayers is an independent real estate appraiser and commercial broker. He serves as President of Sayers & Associates, Inc., which he formed in 1977. He has been actively engaged in the real estate profession since 1972, and is experienced in the appraisal and brokerage of a wide variety of real property types. He is qualified as an expert witness in District, State and Federal courts.

State Certification and Licenses

- Texas General Real Estate Appraiser TX-1320747-G
- Licensed by the State of Texas as a Real Estate Broker since 1974

Education

- Bachelor of Business Administration Degree from the University of Texas at Austin in 1973.
- Completed required appraisal courses and examinations and obtained four professional appraisal designations.
- Currently certified under the continuing education programs by the Appraisal Institute and State of Texas Real Estate Commission for appraisal and brokerage licensing.

Experience

- 1972 to 1975: Employed by Nelson Cory, Inc. Realtors, San Antonio, appraiser.
- 1975 to 1977: Appraiser and Consultant with Bolton/Graef & Company in Austin, Texas.
- 1977 to Present: President of Sayers & Associates, Inc.

Professional Designations, Memberships & Offices

- Senior Residential Appraiser (SRA) of the Society of Real Estate Appraisers, 1975.
- Senior Real Property Appraiser (SRPA) of the Society of Real Estate Appraisers, 1979.
- Residential Member (RM) of the American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers, 1979.
- Member of the Appraisal Institute (MAI) of the Appraisal Institute, 1982.
- Realtor Member of the Austin Board of Realtors, Texas Association of Realtors, and the National Association of Realtors - 1977.
- Society of Real Estate Appraisers: Austin Chapter President, Vice-President, Treasurer, Admissions Chairman, Director and Professional Practice Chairman.
- American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers: Chapter Admissions Committee, Board of Directors and Regional Ethics & Counseling. Served as an Assistant Regional Member for the Ethics Administration Division of the Appraisal Institute.

Investments

- Retail centers, apartments, hotel and condominium developments.

Civic

- Gubernatorial appointment to the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 2006-2011. Served as Board Chairman 2008-2010.
- Board Member of the Eanes Independent School District Board of Trustees 1999-2011. Served three years as Board Chairman.
- Board Member and Chairman of St. Andrew's Episcopal School 1988-1991. Served as Board Chairman in 1991.